
 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

JANUARY 5, 2021 – 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

clerk@tyronetownship.us 

 

This meeting will be held via Zoom.  

The public is invited to join; details to join follow this agenda. 

 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – December 15, 2020. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report – September 30, 2020. 

2. Livingston County Sheriff Report – October 31, 2020. 

3. Livingston County Sheriff Report – November 30, 2020. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Board of Review appointments. 

2. PEG Coordinator Salary 2020-2023 contract. 

3. Primary Road Pavement Preservation discussion. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

******************** 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham      Clerk Marcie Husted 

 

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before Adjournment. 

Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so at these times. The Tyrone Township Board of Trustees has established 

a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks 

section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda 

if additional discussion is warranted or to respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township 

Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at (810) 629-

8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting.  

 

 

mailto:clerk@tyronetownship.us


 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85290313269?pwd=bktQZDBJNWFnczcwcEhsNnpQVmxjZz09 

Meeting ID: 852 9031 3269 

Passcode: 347169 

One tap mobile 

+13017158592,,85290313269#,,,,*347169# US (Washington D.C) 

+13126266799,,85290313269#,,,,*347169# US (Chicago) 

Dial by your location 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

 

Meeting ID: 852 9031 3269 

Passcode: 347169 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcWGDl3hkI 

  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85290313269?pwd=bktQZDBJNWFnczcwcEhsNnpQVmxjZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcWGDl3hkI


CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes – December 15, 2020. 



 

 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – DECEMBER 15, 2020 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on December 15, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. electronically via Zoom per Covid-19 

restrictions. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Herman Ferguson, Kurt Schulze, David Walker, and Zach Tucker (joined at 7:13 p.m.) 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as presented. (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. 

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – December 1, 2020 

Treasurer’s Report – November 30, 2020 

Clerks Warrants and Bills – December 7, 2020 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Treasurer Eden seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes.   

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

 1. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis – December 8, 2020 

 2. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes – October 13, 2020 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place Communications #1-2 as presented. (Trustee Schulze 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request of Richard Eldred to allow for a slaughterhouse and shop. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to direct the Planning Commission to draft an amendment to the zoning 

ordinance to allow for a slaughterhouse.  (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all 

ayes.  



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – DECEMBER 15, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

2. Request of Ron and Bertha Fults for land division on Pine Meadow Drive. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approved Ron and Bertha Fults’ request for land division on Pine 

Meadow Drive as recommended by the Planning Commission.  (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes.  The application was originally approved by the Planning Commission 

with conditions on 11/13/2018; it has been determined that all conditions have been met and the 

Planning Commission recommended final approval. 

 

3. Resolution to authorize negotiating for summer tax collection with schools. 
 

RESOLUTION #201201 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 
 

TO AUTHORIZE NEGOTIATING FOR 

SUMMER TAX COLLECTION WITH SCHOOLS 

 

  WHEREAS, Act 333, Public Acts of Michigan, 1982, provides that townships may 

negotiate the collection of summer property taxes upon request of the local school districts; and 

 

WHEREAS, in previous years school districts within the boundaries of Tyrone Township 

have requested one-half or all of the tax levy; 

 

WHEREAS, school districts within the boundaries of Tyrone Township have indicated 

they will request one-half or all of the 2021 tax levy, including debt services; and 

 

WHEREAS, the 2021 summer property tax collection shall not be an additional expense 

to Tyrone Township; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

 

1. The negotiations for the collection of the 2021 summer school tax, as certified by school 

districts within Tyrone Township, are authorized. 

 

2.   The Supervisor, Mike Cunningham, and Treasurer, Jennifer Eden, are authorized and 

directed to negotiate on behalf of Tyrone Township. 

 

3.  These taxes will be levied commencing July 1, 2021. 

 

4.  Should an agreement not be determined to cover reasonable expenses, Tyrone Township 

will not be responsible for the collection of the above tax. 

 

RESOLVED BY: Trustee Walker 

SUPPORTED BY: Trustee Schulze 
 

VOTE:  Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; Walker, yes; Schulze, yes; Ferguson, yes; Husted, yes; 

Tucker, absent. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – DECEMBER 15, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  December 15, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on December 15, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Supervisor Cunningham asked for public remarks before convening in closed session. No 

remarks were made. 

 

NEW BUSINESS (continued) 

4. Closed session to discuss pending litigation. 

 

RESOLUTION #201202 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Trustee Walker resolved to convene in closed session to discuss pending litigation. (Treasurer 

Eden seconded.) 

 

Roll call:  Ferguson, yes; Walker, yes; Schulze, yes; Tucker, yes; Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; 

Husted, yes. 

 

The board convened in closed session at 7:15 p.m. 

 

* * * * * Closed Session Minutes * * * * * 

 

The board reconvened in open session at 7:29 p.m. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Schulze moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Walker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.   



COMMUNICATIONS  #1-3 

 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report – September 30, 2020. 
2. Livingston County Sheriff Report – October 31, 2020. 

3. Livingston County Sheriff Report – November 30, 2020. 















































NEW BUSINESS #1 

 

Board of Review appointments. 



 
 

BOARD OF REVIEW (2 year term) 
revised October 20,  2020  

 
 Begin: Expires: 

 
Marcia Dicks 

 

 
8017 Ore Knob Dr. 
Fenton, MI 48430 

 

 
810-730-3173 

 
10/20/20 12/31/20 

Eugene Rodgers 

 
9270 Runyan Lk. Rd. 

Fenton, MI 48430 
 

h-810-629-5761 
1/1/15 
1/1/17 
1/1/19 

12/31/16 
12/31/18 
12/31/20 

John Wiese 

 
7543 Parkwood Ct. 
Fenton, MI 48430 

 

h-810-629-3420 
1/1/15 
1/1/17 
1/1/19 

12/31/16 
12/31/18 
12/31/20 

 



NEW BUSINESS #2 

 

PEG Coordinator Salary 2021-2024 contract. 











NEW BUSINESS #3 

 
Primary Road Pavement Preservation discussion. 

 






